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Linda Williams

To: Kathleen Arant
Subject: RE: 001081-TP
Ok

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 10:47 AM
To: Linda Williams

Cc: Margie Howard

Subject: RE: 001081-TP

Strike that last title change and reverse it. Please change title to reflect "Petition by
Verizon Florida Inc. (f/k/a GTE Florida Incorporated) for approval of amendment to
existing interconnection agreement with GTE Mobilnet of Tampa Incorporated (n/k/a GTE
Wireless of the South Incorporated)™"

It should read like this because the ORIGINAL agreement was approved under GTE Florida
Incorporated and GTE Mobilnet of Tampa Incorporated. This way we will have all the
original party names in the right place and the agreement will be easier to track.

Sorry for the mix-up. THANKS!

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 9:03 AM
To: Kathleen Arant

Subject: RE: 001081-TP

————— Original Message-----

From: Kathleen Arant

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2000 8:36 AM

To: Kay Flynn; Linda Williams; Margie Howard; Matilda Sanders
Subject: 001081-TP

The title to this Docket need to be changed to read"
"Petition by Verizon Florida Inc. (f/k/a GTE Florida Incorporated) for approval of
amendment to existing interconnection agreement with GTE Wireless of the South

Incorporated (f/k/a GTE Mobilnet of Tampa Incorporated) ."

Thanks.
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